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From: H 

Sent: 1/11/2013 3:10:38 PM +00:00 

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: Fw: Final recon text 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Sullivan, Jacob J [mailto:SullivanJJ@state,gov ] 
Sent: Friday, January 11, 2013 09:28 AM Eastern Standard Time 
To: H 
Cc: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state,gov> 
Subject: FW: Final recon text 

Hot off the presses. 

·····Original Message····· 
From: Fernandez, Katherine Berglund 
Sent: Friday, January 11, 2013 
To: Sullivan, Jacob J 
Cc: Blanc, Jarrett N; Pearce, David D; Feldman, Daniel F 
Subject: Fw: Final recon text 
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..... Original Message ..... 
From: Rank, David H 
Sent: Friday, January 11, 2013 08:45 AM 
To: Rubin, Barnett R; Blanc, Jarrett N; Fernandez, Katherine Berglund; 
Pearce, David D 
Subject: Final recon text 

Below is the text as agreed just now btween DP and Stanekzai 
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Message Headers: 

PR_RIM_PAGER_ TX}LAG: 
PR_RIM_MSG _REF JD: 
PR RIM MSG FOLDER 10: - - - -
PR RIM MSG ON DEVICE 3 6: - - - - --
PR_RIM_MSG_STATUS: 
PR_RIMJNTERNET_MESSAGEJD: 

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 
Date: Fri, 11 Jan 2013 10: 10:38 ·0500 
Subject: Fw: Final recon text 

true 
-233302421 
-3 
true 
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